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Memorandum
To: Chair and Members of the Infrastructure & Environment Committee
From: Councillor A. Perruzza
Date: July 9, 2020

Subject: Mobility Greenway

Dear Members of the Infrastructure & Environment Committee,

The construction of the Mobility Greenway could greatly improve the transportation of
goods across the City. Creating the project could take some coordination.

| recommend that:

1. City Council requests the Deputy City Manager, Community & Social Services and the Deputy
City Manager, Infrastructure & Development Services work with "Our Greenway", Duke Heights
BIA, Albion Islington Square BIA, Emery Village BIA, Residents Groups, and General Manager,
Transportation Services and report back to the Infrastructure and Environment Committee in
the fourth quarter of 2020 on next steps required to:

1. Plan, construct and maintain the Mobility Greenway;

2. Determine proposal alignment with City approved strategies and recommendations
related to Recovery and Rebuild efforts and guiding policies;

3. Explore options to obtain federal and provincial funding supporting the building of a
fully functional Mobility Greenway pilot section in northwest Toronto

Sincerely,

At B

Councillor Anthony Perruzza
Ward 7, Humber River-Black Creek
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